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DOC21/201368

Planning and Assessment Division

Department of Planning, Industry and Environment
Locked Bag 5022

PARRAMATTA NSW 2124

Email: Nathan.Stringer@planning.nsw.gov.au

13 April 2021

Dear Mr Stringer

| refer to your request for advice on the proposed development of an Education Facility - TAFE
NSW Construction Centre of Excellence (TAFE NSW CCE) (Application SSD-8571481 EXH-
16063537) located at 2-44 O’Connell Street, Kingswood (from Public Authority Consultation (PAE-
16154731)).

Based on the information provided, the proposal does not appear to require an environment
protection licence under the Protection of the Environment Operations Act 1997 (the POEO Act).

The receipt and use of additional fill material must be Virgin Excavated Natural Materials (VENM),
Excavated Natural Material or approval approved under a specific Resource Recovery
Order/Exemption (issued by the EPA). The definition of these materials must be consistent with
the POEO Act.

If you have any questions about this request, please contact Environment Line on 131 555 and
guote the above reference number.

Yours sincerely

STEVE BEAMAN PSM
Executive Director Regulatory Operations
NSW Environment Protection Authority
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